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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Oversight Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT 
  

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 
Revision 1: witnesses added 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 

2:00 p.m.                                Wednesday, June 27, 2018                           2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “Bolstering Data Privacy and Mobile Security: An Assessment of IMSI Catcher Threats” 
 

Witnesses: 
 Dr. Charles H. Romine, Director, Information Technology Laboratory, National Institute of Standards 

and Technology 
 Dr. T. Charles Clancy, Director, Hume Center for National Security and Technology, Virginia Tech 
 Dr. Jonathan Mayer, Assistant Professor of Computer Science and Public Affairs, Princeton 

University 
  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Oversight 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


